From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Edward N. Siskel

Sent: 4/21/2011 4:45:34 PM

Subject: Fw: Ismith.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional
Attachments: Ismith. pdf

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 11:03 AM
To: Kornegay, Zina R. (ATF) :
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);{ Admin. Assistant i: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); : Admin. Assistant :
Subject: FW: Ismith.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Thanks, Zina. i DP
: DP ‘Thanks.

From: Kornegay, Zina R. (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Ismith.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional
Importance: High

Good Morming Faith,

| have attached a recent assignment ATF received from Exec. Sec., from Congressman Smith, requesting documents
related to Operation Fast and Furious. | would like to have them close this workflow out, | understand that ATF is not to
respond to these type of requests. Please let me know how to proceed, thank you.

Zina R. Kornegay

ATF

Public and Governmental Affairs
Correspondence Unit
202-648-7372

DOJ-FF-26642
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